# TD Mutual Funds Fund Profiles

July 27, 2011

#### **Global Equity Funds**

- TD Global Low Volatility Fund
- TD Global Dividend Fund
- TD Global Value Fund
- TD Global Growth Fund
- TD Global Equity Portfolio
- TD Global Multi-Cap Fund
- TD Global Sustainability Fund
- TD International Value Fund
- TD International Growth Fund
- TD European Growth Fund
- TD Japanese Growth Fund
- TD Asian Growth Fund
- TD Pacific Rim Fund
- TD Emerging Markets Fund
- TD Latin American Growth Fund

### **Table of Contents**

TD Global Low Volatility Fund	1
TD Global Dividend Fund	3
TD Global Value Fund	5
TD Global Growth Fund	7
TD Global Equity Portfolio	9
TD Global Multi-Cap Fund	11
TD Global Sustainability Fund	13
TD International Value Fund	15
TD International Growth Fund	17
TD European Growth Fund	19
TD Japanese Growth Fund	21
TD Asian Growth Fund	23
TD Pacific Rim Fund	25
TD Emerging Markets Fund	27
TD Latin American Growth Fund	29

# **TD Global Low Volatility Fund**

#### Fund details

Fund type	Global Equity
Securities offered	Units of a mutual fund trust: Investor Series O-Series
Start date	Investor Series and O-Series – Not available to the public prior to the date of this prospectus The Fund was formed on July 25, 2011.
Portfolio adviser	TD Asset Management Inc. (TDAM)
Management fee	Investor Series – Up to 2.00% (excluding GST and HST) O-Series – Negotiated with, and paid by unitholders directly to, the Manager
Administration fee	Investor Series – 0.30% (excluding GST and HST)

#### What does the Fund invest in?

#### Investment objectives

The fundamental investment objective is to seek to achieve long-term capital appreciation by investing primarily in equity securities of issuers located anywhere in the world.

The fundamental investment objective may only be changed with the approval of a majority of unitholders, given at a meeting called for that purpose.

#### Investment strategies

The portfolio adviser seeks to achieve the fundamental investment objective of the Fund by investing primarily in or providing exposure to a diversified portfolio of global stocks which are included in the MSCI All Country World Index ("MSCI ACWI Index").

The portfolio adviser optimizes the portfolio by overweighting stocks that are expected to deliver less volatile returns and by underweighting, or excluding, stocks that are expected to deliver more volatile returns. The portfolio is monitored daily and will be rebalanced whenever significant reductions in risk are possible, or in response to significant cash flows or market activity. The portfolio adviser may also use exchange-traded funds to gain the desired equity exposure. Over a full market cycle, the portfolio adviser seeks to deliver the performance of the Fund similar to that of the MSCI ACWI Index but with less volatility than the MSCI ACWI Index.

The Fund may use specified derivatives, such as options, futures and forward contracts, as permitted by Canadian securities laws to, among other things:

 gain exposure to equity instruments without actually investing in them directly (including when owning the derivative investment is more efficient or less costly than owning the equity instrument itself)

- reduce the risk associated with currency fluctuations
- enhance income
- provide downside risk protection for one or more stocks

The Fund may hold money market instruments or cash to meet its obligations under the derivatives instruments.

The Fund may engage in securities lending, repurchase or reverse repurchase transactions in a manner consistent with its investment objectives and as permitted by Canadian securities regulatory authorities. For more information, see *Securities lending, repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

In some market conditions, the Fund may invest a portion of its assets in short-term or other debt securities.

We may change the Fund's investment strategies at our discretion without notice or approval.

#### What are the risks of investing in the Fund?

Risks of investing in the Fund may include:

- commodity risk
- derivatives risk
- equity risk
- foreign currency risk
- international market risk
- large investor risk
- liquidity risk
- repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements risk
- securities lending risk
- series risk
- small company risk

This document provides specific information about the TD Global Low Volatility Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

# **TD Global Low Volatility Fund**

These and other risks, which may also apply to the Fund, are described under the heading *Fund-specific risks* in the first part of this document.

The risk rating of the Fund is medium. Since the Fund is a new Fund, we have used the recommended risk rating for global equity funds determined by the Fund Risk Classification Task Force of the Investment Funds Institute of Canada. For more information, see *Investment risk classification methodology* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### Who should invest in the Fund?

The Fund may be suitable for medium to long-term investors who:

- are seeking a diversified global equity fund with less volatility
- are contributing to the growth component of a diversified portfolio
- can handle the ups and downs of the stock market

For more information about how TDAM has determined the level of investor risk tolerance that would be appropriate for investment in the Fund, see *Who should invest in the Fund?* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### **Distribution policy**

The Fund distributes net income and net realized capital gains annually in December.

#### Fund expenses indirectly borne by investors

This information is not applicable as the Fund had not commenced operations as at the date of this simplified prospectus. MUTUAL FUNDS SIMPLIFIED PROSPECTUS - FUND PROFILES



This document provides specific information about the TD Global Low Volatility Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

### **TD Global Dividend Fund**

#### **Fund details**

Fund type	Global Equity
Securities offered	Units of a mutual fund trust: Investor Series Institutional Series O-Series H-Series
Start date	Investor Series – September 6, 2006 Institutional Series – December 7, 2006 (offered by way of a prospectus exemption prior to July 23, 2007) O-Series – December 3, 2008 H-Series – September 4, 2007 The Fund was formed on August 28, 2006.
Portfolio adviser	TD Asset Management Inc. (TDAM)
Management fee	Investor Series – Up to 2.00% (excluding GST and HST) Institutional Series – Up to 1.00% (excluding GST and HST) O-Series – Negotiated with, and paid by unitholders directly to, the Manager H-Series – Up to 2.00% (excluding GST and HST)
Administration fee	Investor Series – 0.30% (excluding GST and HST) H-Series – 0.30% (excluding GST and HST)

#### What does the Fund invest in?

#### Investment objectives

The fundamental investment objective is to provide growth and income by investing primarily in dividend-paying equity securities and other income-producing instruments from anywhere in the world.

The fundamental investment objective may only be changed with the approval of a majority of unitholders, given at a meeting called for that purpose.

#### Investment strategies

The portfolio adviser seeks to achieve the fundamental investment objective of the Fund by investing primarily in a diversified global portfolio of income-producing securities which may include, but is not limited to, dividend-paying common and preferred shares, real estate investment trusts, and bonds. Common share investments will focus on companies that are expected to pay out increasing dividends over time and/or companies that have above-average dividend yields.

The Fund may use specified derivatives, such as options, futures and forward contracts, as permitted by Canadian securities laws to, among other things:

- gain exposure to equity instruments without actually investing in them directly (including when owning the derivative investment is more efficient or less costly than owning the equity instrument itself)
- reduce the risk associated with currency fluctuations
- enhance income
- provide downside risk protection for one or more stocks

The Fund may hold money market instruments or cash to meet its obligations under the derivatives instruments.

The Fund may engage in securities lending, repurchase or reverse repurchase transactions in a manner consistent with its investment objectives and as permitted by Canadian securities regulatory authorities. For more information, see *Securities lending, repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

In some market conditions, the Fund may invest a portion of its assets in short-term or other debt securities.

We may change the Fund's investment strategies at our discretion without notice or approval.

This document provides specific information about the TD Global Dividend Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

#### What are the risks of investing in the Fund?

Risks of investing in the Fund may include:

- capital depreciation risk
- commodity risk
- credit risk
- derivatives risk
- equity risk
- foreign currency risk
- interest rate risk
- international market risk
- large investor risk (as at June 28, 2011, three unitholders held 23.29%, 19.62% and 12.79%, respectively, of the units of the Fund)
- repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements risk
- securities lending risk
- series risk

These and other risks, which may also apply to the Fund, are described under the heading *Fund-specific risks* in the first part of this document.

The risk rating of the Fund is medium. For more information, see *Investment risk classification methodology* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### Who should invest in the Fund?

The Fund may be suitable for medium to long-term investors who:

- are more interested in growth than income
- are contributing to the growth component of a diversified portfolio
- can handle the ups and downs of the stock market

For more information about how TDAM has determined the level of investor risk tolerance that would be appropriate for investment in the Fund, see *Who should invest in the Fund?* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

### **Distribution policy**

In the case of Investor Series, Institutional Series and O-Series units, the Fund may distribute net income quarterly or at other times. In the case of H-Series units, the Fund intends to make a distribution monthly that may consist of net income, net realized capital gains and/or return of capital. If the distributions in a year are less than the Fund's net income and net realized capital gains for the year, the Fund will make an additional distribution in December.

#### Fund expenses indirectly borne by investors

Mutual funds pay for some expenses out of fund assets. That means investors in a mutual fund indirectly pay for these expenses through lower returns.

The following table is intended to help you compare the cumulative cost of investing in this Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. This example assumes that: (i) you invest \$1,000 in units of the Fund for the time periods indicated; (ii) your investment has an annual 5% return; and (iii) the Fund's MER for the Series units during the 10-year period remains the same as that incurred in its last financial year.

Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

	1 year	3 years	5 years	10 years
Investor Series (\$)	25.42	80.14	140.46	319.73
Institutional Series (\$)	10.76	33.93	59.47	135.37
H-Series (\$)	25.11	79.17	138.76	315.86

See *Fees and expenses* in the first part of this document for more information on the costs of investing in the Fund that are not included in the calculation of the MER.



This document provides specific information about the TD Global Dividend Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

# **TD Global Value Fund**

#### **Fund details**

Fund type	Global Equity
Securities offered	Units of a mutual fund trust: Investor Series O-Series
Start date	Investor Series – September 6, 2006 O-Series – April 6, 2010 (offered by way of a prospectus exemption prior to July 21, 2010) The Fund was formed on August 28, 2006.
Portfolio adviser	Global Currents Investment Management, LLC (Wilmington, DE, U.S.A.)
Management fee	Investor Series – Up to 2.10% (excluding GST and HST) O-Series – Negotiated with, and paid by unitholders directly to, the Manager
Administration fee	Investor Series – 0.30% (excluding GST and HST)

#### What does the Fund invest in?

#### Investment objectives

The fundamental investment objective is to achieve long-term capital appreciation by investing primarily in equity securities of issuers located anywhere in the world.

The fundamental investment objective may only be changed with the approval of a majority of unitholders, given at a meeting called for that purpose.

#### Investment strategies

The portfolio adviser seeks to achieve the fundamental investment objective of the Fund by investing primarily in a diversified portfolio of global stocks that cover various industries in developed markets and that may also include emerging markets. The portfolio adviser employs quantitative screening to generate a diversified universe of stocks trading below their normal valuation and then conducts fundamental analysis to identify the companies that will likely reach their long-term value. The portfolio adviser focuses on the longer term, as opposed to developing specific short-term earnings forecasts.

The Fund may use specified derivatives, such as options, futures and forward contracts, as permitted by Canadian securities laws to, among other things:

- gain exposure to equity instruments without actually investing in them directly (including when owning the derivative investment is more efficient or less costly than owning the equity instrument itself)
- reduce the risk associated with currency fluctuations

- enhance income
- provide downside risk protection for one or more stocks

The Fund may hold money market instruments or cash to meet its obligations under the derivatives instruments.

The Fund may engage in securities lending, repurchase or reverse repurchase transactions in a manner consistent with its investment objectives and as permitted by Canadian securities regulatory authorities. For more information, see *Securities lending, repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

The Fund's portfolio turnover rate, which may be greater than 70%, indicates how actively the portfolio adviser manages the Fund's portfolio. The higher the Fund's portfolio turnover rate in a year, the greater the trading costs payable by the Fund in the year, and the greater the chance of an investor receiving taxable distributions in the year. There is not necessarily a relationship between a high turnover rate and the performance of the Fund. For more information, see *Income tax considerations for investors* in the first part of this document.

In some market conditions, the Fund may invest a portion of its assets in short-term or other debt securities.

We may change the Fund's investment strategies at our discretion without notice or approval.

This document provides specific information about the TD Global Value Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

#### What are the risks of investing in the Fund?

Risks of investing in the Fund may include:

- commodity risk
- derivatives risk
- equity risk
- foreign currency risk
- international market risk
- large investor risk (as at June 28, 2011, one unitholder held 56.97% of the units of the Fund)
- repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements risk
- securities lending risk
- series risk

In the twelve-month period ending July 13, 2011, more than 10% of the net assets of the Fund were invested in each of the following securities: common shares of Mitsubishi Corporation and common shares of Sembcorp Industries Ltd. The maximum percentage of net assets of the Fund invested in the securities of each of these issuers during this twelve-month period was as follows: Mitsubishi Corporation – 11.51% and Sembcorp Industries Ltd. – 11.06%. The Fund may have experienced increased concentration risk as a result of these investments.

These and other risks, which may also apply to the Fund, are described under the heading *Fund-specific risks* in the first part of this document.

The risk rating of the Fund is medium. For more information, see *Investment risk classification methodology* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### Who should invest in the Fund?

The Fund may be suitable for medium to long-term investors who:

- are seeking a diversified global equity fund
- are contributing to the growth component of a diversified portfolio
- can handle the ups and downs of the stock market

For more information about how TDAM has determined the level of investor risk tolerance that would be appropriate for investment in the Fund, see *Who should invest in the Fund?* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### **Distribution policy**

The Fund distributes net income and net realized capital gains annually in December.

#### Fund expenses indirectly borne by investors

Mutual funds pay for some expenses out of fund assets. That means investors in a mutual fund indirectly pay for these expenses through lower returns.

The following table is intended to help you compare the cumulative cost of investing in this Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. This example assumes that: (i) you invest \$1,000 in units of the Fund for the time periods indicated; (ii) your investment has an annual 5% return; and (iii) the Fund's MER for the Series units during the 10-year period remains the same as that incurred in its last financial year.

Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

	1 year	3 years	5 years	10 years
Investor Series (\$)	26.65	84.01	147.26	335.20

See *Fees and expenses* in the first part of this document for more information on the costs of investing in the Fund that are not included in the calculation of the MER.



This document provides specific information about the TD Global Value Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

# **TD Global Growth Fund**

#### **Fund details**

Fund type	Global Equity
Securities offered	Units of a mutual fund trust: Investor Series O-Series
Start date	Investor Series – January 4, 1994 O-Series – April 6, 2010 (offered by way of a prospectus exemption prior to July 21, 2010) The Fund was formed on December 15, 1993.
Portfolio adviser	Newton Capital Management Limited (London, England)
Management fee	Investor Series – Up to 2.00% (excluding GST and HST) O-Series – Negotiated with, and paid by unitholders directly to, the Manager
Administration fee	Investor Series – 0.30% (excluding GST and HST)

#### What does the Fund invest in?

#### Investment objectives

The fundamental investment objective is to seek to achieve long-term capital appreciation by investing primarily in equity securities of companies from anywhere in the world, including companies considered to be global leaders in their respective industries.

The fundamental investment objective may only be changed with the approval of a majority of unitholders, given at a meeting called for that purpose.

#### Investment strategies

The portfolio adviser seeks to achieve the fundamental investment objective of the Fund by investing primarily in a diversified portfolio of equity investments across various industries in developed markets and may also invest, to a lesser extent, in emerging markets. The investment process includes conducting fundamental analysis of a company's financial statements, management structure, operations and product development, and considers factors affecting the industry of which the issuer is a part. The portfolio adviser considers overall and relative economic conditions in global markets, and seeks broad portfolio diversification in different countries to help moderate the risks of foreign investing.

The Fund may use specified derivatives, such as options, futures and forward contracts, as permitted by Canadian securities laws to, among other things:

- gain exposure to equity instruments without actually investing in them directly (including when owning the derivative investment is more efficient or less costly than owning the equity instrument itself)
- reduce the risk associated with currency fluctuations
- enhance income
- provide downside risk protection for one or more stocks

The Fund may hold money market instruments or cash to meet its obligations under the derivatives instruments.

The Fund may engage in securities lending, repurchase or reverse repurchase transactions in a manner consistent with its investment objectives and as permitted by Canadian securities regulatory authorities. For more information, see *Securities lending, repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

In some market conditions, the Fund may invest a portion of its assets in short-term or other debt securities.

We may change the Fund's investment strategies at our discretion without notice or approval.

#### What are the risks of investing in the Fund?

Risks of investing in the Fund may include:

- commodity risk
- derivatives risk
- equity risk

This document provides specific information about the TD Global Growth Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

- foreign currency risk
- international market risk
- large investor risk
- repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements risk
- securities lending risk
- series risk

These and other risks, which may also apply to the Fund, are described under the heading *Fund-specific risks* in the first part of this document.

The risk rating of the Fund is medium. For more information, see *Investment risk classification methodology* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

### Who should invest in the Fund?

The Fund may be suitable for medium to long-term investors who:

- are seeking a core global equity fund with wide geographic diversification and some foreign currency exposure
- are contributing to the growth component of a diversified portfolio
- can handle the ups and downs of the stock market

For more information about how TDAM has determined the level of investor risk tolerance that would be appropriate for investment in the Fund, see *Who should invest in the Fund?* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

### **Distribution policy**

The Fund distributes net income and net realized capital gains annually in December.

### Fund expenses indirectly borne by investors

Mutual funds pay for some expenses out of fund assets. That means investors in a mutual fund indirectly pay for these expenses through lower returns.

The following table is intended to help you compare the cumulative cost of investing in this Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. This example assumes that: (i) you invest \$1,000 in units of the Fund for the time periods indicated; (ii) your investment has an annual 5% return; and (iii) the Fund's MER for the Series units during the 10-year period remains the same as that incurred in its last financial year.

Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

	1 year	3 years	5 years	10 years
Investor Series (\$)	25.42	80.14	140.46	319.73

See **Fees and expenses** in the first part of this document for more information on the costs of investing in the Fund that are not included in the calculation of the MER.



This document provides specific information about the TD Global Growth Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

# **TD Global Equity Portfolio**

#### **Fund details**

Fund type	Global Equity
Securities offered	Units of a mutual fund trust: Investor Series
Start date	Investor Series – January 13, 1998
	The Fund was formed on December 17, 1997.
Portfolio adviser	TD Asset Management Inc. (TDAM)
Management fee	Investor Series – Up to 2.50%* (excluding GST and HST)
Administration fee	Investor Series – 0.30% (excluding GST and HST)

\* The Fund invests in underlying funds which may pay a management fee. However, no management fees are payable by the Fund that, to a reasonable person, would duplicate a fee payable by the underlying funds for the same service.

#### What does the Fund invest in?

#### Investment objectives

The fundamental investment objective is to seek to achieve long-term capital growth by providing exposure to equity securities of issuers anywhere in the world.

The fundamental investment objective may only be changed with the approval of a majority of unitholders, given at a meeting called for that purpose.

#### Investment strategies

The portfolio adviser seeks to achieve the fundamental investment objective of the Fund primarily through investing in units of other TD Mutual Funds that have an emphasis on investing in global equities. The Fund may also invest in mutual funds that are not managed by TDAM that have a similar focus on global equities. The portfolio adviser uses strategic asset allocation to seek to achieve the fundamental investment objective. The Fund's asset mix exposure will generally be 100% in equities.

The portfolio adviser considers, in determining the allocations to the underlying funds, factors which include its own market expectations, each underlying fund's investment objective and strategies, past performance and historical volatility in the context of a diversified holding of underlying funds suitable for the Fund.

TDAM may vary the percentage of the Fund's holdings in any mutual fund or change the mutual funds in which the Fund invests by adding or removing mutual funds, in each case, without notice to unitholders. The Fund may use specified derivatives, such as options, futures and forward contracts, as permitted by Canadian securities laws to, among other things:

- gain exposure to equity instruments without actually investing in them directly (including when owning the derivative investment is more efficient or less costly than owning the equity instrument itself)
- gain exposure to foreign currencies
- enhance income
- provide downside risk protection for one or more securities to which the Fund has exposure

The Fund may hold money market instruments or cash to meet its obligations under the derivatives instruments.

A unitholder of the Fund does not have ownership rights in securities of any underlying fund held by the Fund. Where TDAM is the manager of both the Fund and an underlying fund in which the Fund has invested, TDAM will not exercise the right to vote that is attributable to the securities of the underlying fund. TDAM may arrange for these securities to be voted by unitholders of the Fund. However, given the costs and complexity of doing so, TDAM may not arrange for a flowthrough of voting rights.

We may change the Fund's investment strategies at our discretion without notice or approval.

#### What are the risks of investing in the Fund?

Risks of investing in the Fund may include:

- commodity risk
- credit risk
- derivatives risk
- equity risk

This document provides specific information about the TD Global Equity Portfolio. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

- foreign currency risk
- fund-of-funds risk
- interest rate risk
- international market risk
- large investor risk
- liquidity risk
- repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements risk
- securities lending risk
- series risk
- small company risk

These and other risks, which may also apply to the Fund, are described under the heading *Fund-specific risks* in the first part of this document.

The risk rating of the Fund is medium. For more information, see *Investment risk classification methodology* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

### Who should invest in the Fund?

The Fund may be suitable for medium to long-term investors who:

- are seeking a global equity fund with wide geographic diversification
- are contributing to the growth component of a diversified portfolio
- can handle the ups and downs of the stock market

For more information about how TDAM has determined the level of investor risk tolerance that would be appropriate for investment in the Fund, see *Who should invest in the Fund?* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

### **Distribution policy**

The Fund distributes net income and net realized capital gains annually in December.

### Fund expenses indirectly borne by investors

Mutual funds pay for some expenses out of fund assets. That means investors in a mutual fund indirectly pay for these expenses through lower returns.

The following table is intended to help you compare the cumulative cost of investing in this Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. This example assumes that: (i) you invest \$1,000 in units of the Fund for the time periods indicated; (ii) your investment has an annual 5% return; and (iii) the Fund's MER for the Series units during the 10-year period remains the same as that incurred in its last financial year.

Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

	1 year	3 years	5 years	10 years
Investor Series (\$)	27.16	85.63	150.09	341.65

See *Fees and expenses* in the first part of this document for more information on the costs of investing in the Fund that are not included in the calculation of the MER.



This document provides specific information about the TD Global Equity Portfolio. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

### **TD Global Multi-Cap Fund**

#### **Fund details**

Fund type	Global Equity
Securities offered	Units of a mutual fund trust: Investor Series Institutional Series O-Series
Start date	Investor Series – September 6, 2006 Institutional Series – November 6, 2006 O-Series – July 25, 2008 The Fund was formed on August 28, 2006.
Portfolio adviser	T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. (Baltimore, MD, U.S.A.)
Management fee	Investor Series – Up to 2.10% (excluding GST and HST) Institutional Series – Up to 1.10% (excluding GST and HST) O-Series – Negotiated with, and paid by unitholders directly to, the Manager
Administration fee	Investor Series – 0.30% (excluding GST and HST)

#### What does the Fund invest in?

#### Investment objectives

The fundamental investment objective is to achieve long-term capital appreciation by investing primarily in equity securities of companies from anywhere in the world.

The fundamental investment objective may only be changed with the approval of a majority of unitholders, given at a meeting called for that purpose.

#### Investment strategies

The portfolio adviser seeks to achieve the fundamental investment objective of the Fund by investing primarily in a diversified portfolio of global stocks that cover various industries in developed markets and, to a lesser extent, emerging markets. Stocks may be purchased anywhere throughout the market capitalization spectrum. Investment opportunities are assessed in a global sector context using a growth investing approach. Investments are chosen based on one or more of the following characteristics: leading market position, attractive business niche, strong franchise, earnings growth, cash flow sufficient to support growing dividends, healthy balance sheets, sound management team, and reasonable stock price valuation.

The Fund may use specified derivatives, such as options, futures and forward contracts, as permitted by Canadian securities laws to, among other things:

- gain exposure to equity instruments without actually investing in them directly (including when owning the derivative investment is more efficient or less costly than owning the equity instrument itself)
- reduce the risk associated with currency fluctuations
- enhance income
- provide downside risk protection for one or more stocks

The Fund may hold money market instruments or cash to meet its obligations under the derivatives instruments.

The Fund may engage in securities lending, repurchase or reverse repurchase transactions in a manner consistent with its investment objectives and as permitted by Canadian securities regulatory authorities. For more information, see *Securities lending, repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

The Fund's portfolio turnover rate, which may be greater than 70% in a year, indicates how actively the portfolio adviser manages the Fund's portfolio. The higher the Fund's portfolio turnover rate in a year, the greater the trading costs payable by the Fund in the year, and the greater the chance of an investor receiving taxable distributions in the year. There is not necessarily a relationship between a high turnover rate and the performance of the Fund. For more information, see *Income tax considerations for investors* in the first part of this document.

This document provides specific information about the TD Global Multi-Cap Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

In some market conditions, the Fund may invest a portion of its assets in short-term or other debt securities.

We may change the Fund's investment strategies at our discretion without notice or approval.

#### What are the risks of investing in the Fund?

Risks of investing in the Fund may include:

- commodity risk
- derivatives risk
- equity risk
- foreign currency risk
- international market risk
- large investor risk (as at June 28, 2011, five unitholders held 20.62%, 17.45%, 14.79%, 13.34% and 11.31%, respectively, of the units of the Fund)
- liquidity risk
- repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements risk
- securities lending risk
- series risk
- small company risk

These and other risks, which may also apply to the Fund, are described under the heading *Fund-specific risks* in the first part of this document.

The risk rating of the Fund is medium. For more information, see *Investment risk classification methodology* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### Who should invest in the Fund?

The Fund may be suitable for long-term investors who:

- are seeking a diversified global equity fund
- are contributing to the growth component of a diversified portfolio
- can handle the ups and downs of the stock market

For more information about how TDAM has determined the level of investor risk tolerance that would be appropriate for investment in the Fund, see *Who should invest in the Fund?* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### **Distribution policy**

The Fund distributes net income and net realized capital gains annually in December.

#### Fund expenses indirectly borne by investors

Mutual funds pay for some expenses out of fund assets. That means investors in a mutual fund indirectly pay for these expenses through lower returns.

The following table is intended to help you compare the cumulative cost of investing in this Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. This example assumes that: (i) you invest \$1,000 in units of the Fund for the time periods indicated; (ii) your investment has an annual 5% return; and (iii) the Fund's MER for the Series units during the 10-year period remains the same as that incurred in its last financial year.

Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

	1 year	3 years	5 years	10 years
Investor Series (\$)	26.55	83.69	146.69	333.91
Institutional Series (\$)	11.89	37.48	65.70	149.55

See *Fees and expenses* in the first part of this document for more information on the costs of investing in the Fund that are not included in the calculation of the MER.



This document provides specific information about the TD Global Multi-Cap Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

# **TD Global Sustainability Fund**

#### **Fund details**

Global Equity
Units of a mutual fund trust: Investor Series Institutional Series O-Series
Investor Series – September 4, 2007 Institutional Series – March 12, 2009 (offered by way of a prospectus exemption prior to July 22, 2009) O-Series – April 6, 2010 (offered by way of a prospectus exemption prior to July 21, 2010) The Fund was formed on July 19, 2007.
TD Asset Management Inc. (TDAM)
Investor Series – Up to 2.10% (excluding GST and HST) Institutional Series – Up to 1.10% (excluding GST and HST) O-Series – Negotiated with, and paid by unitholders directly to, the Manager
Investor Series – 0.30% (excluding GST and HST)

#### What does the Fund invest in?

#### Investment objectives

The fundamental investment objective is to seek to achieve long-term capital appreciation by investing primarily in equity securities of companies around the globe, that are viewed as contributing to the world's future sustainability.

The fundamental investment objective may only be changed with the approval of a majority of unitholders, given at a meeting called for that purpose.

#### Investment strategies

The portfolio adviser seeks to achieve the fundamental investment objective of the Fund by investing primarily in companies from around the world that are viewed as (i) best-in-class with respect to environmental stewardship, stakeholder management and/or corporate governance factors, each as determined in accordance with criteria established by TDAM; and/or (ii) companies with innovative approaches to clean energy technology, clean water and resource efficiency. The criteria used by TDAM to identify companies for investment may include the company's track record with respect to sustainable practices, environmental reporting, resource efficiency, emission reduction, human rights, employment standards, community relations, shareholder rights, board independence, industry-specific criteria and other factors. In addition to large-capitalization companies, the Fund may also invest to a lesser extent in small- and midcapitalization companies in developed markets, and emerging market companies.

The Fund may use specified derivatives, such as options, futures and forward contracts, as permitted by Canadian securities laws to, among other things:

- gain exposure to equity instruments without actually investing in them directly (including when owning the derivative investment is more efficient or less costly than owning the equity instrument itself)
- reduce the risk associated with currency fluctuations
- enhance income
- provide downside risk protection for one or more stocks

The Fund may hold money market instruments or cash to meet its obligations under the derivatives instruments.

The Fund may engage in securities lending, repurchase or reverse repurchase transactions in a manner consistent with its investment objectives and as permitted by Canadian securities regulatory authorities. For more information, see *Securities lending, repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

In some market conditions, the Fund may invest a portion of its assets in short-term or other debt securities.

We may change the Fund's investment strategies at our discretion without notice or approval.

This document provides specific information about the TD Global Sustainability Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

#### What are the risks of investing in the Fund?

Risks of investing in the Fund may include:

- commodity risk
- derivatives risk
- equity risk
- foreign currency risk
- international market risk
- large investor risk
- liquidity risk
- repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements risk
- securities lending risk
- series risk
- small company risk

These and other risks, which may also apply to the Fund, are described under the heading *Fund-specific risks* in the first part of this document.

The risk rating of the Fund is medium. For more information, see *Investment risk classification methodology* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### Who should invest in the Fund?

The Fund may be suitable for long-term investors who:

- want to invest in companies whose business activities reflect an interest in the world's future sustainability
- are contributing to the growth component of a diversified portfolio
- can handle the ups and downs of the stock market

For more information about how TDAM has determined the level of investor risk tolerance that would be appropriate for investment in the Fund, see *Who should invest in the Fund?* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### **Distribution policy**

The Fund distributes net income and net realized capital gains annually in December.

#### Fund expenses indirectly borne by investors

Mutual funds pay for some expenses out of fund assets. That means investors in a mutual fund indirectly pay for these expenses through lower returns.

The following table is intended to help you compare the cumulative cost of investing in this Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. This example assumes that: (i) you invest \$1,000 in units of the Fund for the time periods indicated; (ii) your investment has an annual 5% return; and (iii) the Fund's MER for the Series units during the 10-year period remains the same as that incurred in its last financial year.

Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

	1 year	3 years	5 years	10 years
Investor Series (\$)	25.52	80.46	141.03	321.02
Institutional Series (\$)	11.17	35.22	61.74	140.53

See *Fees and expenses* in the first part of this document for more information on the costs of investing in the Fund that are not included in the calculation of the MER.



This document provides specific information about the TD Global Sustainability Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

### **TD International Value Fund**

#### **Fund details**

Fund type	International Equity
Securities offered	Units of a mutual fund trust: Investor Series Institutional Series O-Series
Start date	Investor Series – November 30, 1987 Institutional Series – March 24, 2003 O-Series – April 6, 2010 (offered by way of a prospectus exemption prior to July 21, 2010) The Fund was formed on August 24, 1987.
Portfolio adviser	AllianceBernstein Canada, Inc. (Toronto, ON, Canada)
Management fee	Investor Series – Up to 2.00% (excluding GST and HST) Institutional Series – Up to 1.25% (excluding GST and HST) O-Series – Negotiated with, and paid by unitholders directly to, the Manager
Administration fee	Investor Series – 0.30% (excluding GST and HST)

#### What does the Fund invest in?

#### Investment objectives

The fundamental investment objective is to seek to achieve long-term capital growth by investing primarily in equity securities of issuers outside of Canada and the United States.

The fundamental investment objective may only be changed with the approval of a majority of unitholders, given at a meeting called for that purpose.

#### Investment strategies

The portfolio adviser seeks to achieve the fundamental investment objective of the Fund by using a well-diversified portfolio primarily consisting of equity securities of companies domiciled in the developed countries of Europe, Australasia, and the Far East. The portfolio adviser utilizes an investment strategy that seeks companies that are viewed to be mispriced relative to their long-term earnings prospects. Companies are assessed both from a global industry perspective and from a country-based standpoint.

The Fund holds a diversified portfolio of investments in a number of countries and in a wide range of industries.

The Fund considers issuers to be outside of Canada and the United States if: (a) the issuer derives significant revenue from goods produced, sales made or services rendered outside Canada and the United States, (b) the principal trading market for the securities of the issuer is outside Canada and the United States, (c) the issuer is organized under the laws of a jurisdiction other than Canada and the United States, or (d) the issuer has significant assets or a principal office outside Canada and the United States.

The Fund may use specified derivatives, such as options, futures and forward contracts, as permitted by Canadian securities laws to, among other things:

- gain exposure to equity instruments without actually investing in them directly (including when owning the derivative investment is more efficient or less costly than owning the equity instrument itself)
- obtain the desired foreign currency exposure
- enhance income
- provide downside risk protection for one or more stocks

The Fund may hold money market instruments or cash to meet its obligations under the derivatives instruments.

The Fund may engage in securities lending, repurchase or reverse repurchase transactions in a manner consistent with its investment objectives and as permitted by Canadian securities regulatory authorities. For more information, see *Securities lending, repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

This document provides specific information about the TD International Value Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

In some market conditions, the Fund may invest a portion of its assets in short-term or other debt securities.

We may change the Fund's investment strategies at our discretion without notice or approval.

#### What are the risks of investing in the Fund?

Risks of investing in the Fund may include:

- commodity risk
- derivatives risk
- equity risk
- foreign currency risk
- international market risk
- large investor risk (as at June 28, 2011, four unitholders held 27.77%, 24.70%, 18.13% and 13.56%, respectively, of the units of the Fund)
- liquidity risk
- repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements risk
- securities lending risk
- series risk

These and other risks, which may also apply to the Fund, are described under the heading *Fund-specific risks* in the first part of this document.

The risk rating of the Fund is medium. For more information, see *Investment risk classification methodology* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### Who should invest in the Fund?

The Fund may be suitable for medium to long-term investors who:

- already have sufficient Canadian and U.S. investments and are seeking geographic diversification outside of North America
- would like to have some currency diversification outside of North America
- are contributing to the growth component of a diversified portfolio
- can handle the ups and downs of the stock market

For more information about how TDAM has determined the level of investor risk tolerance that would be appropriate for investment in the Fund, see *Who should invest in the Fund?* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### **Distribution policy**

The Fund may distribute net income quarterly or at other times and distributes net income and net realized capital gains annually in December.

#### Fund expenses indirectly borne by investors

Mutual funds pay for some expenses out of fund assets. That means investors in a mutual fund indirectly pay for these expenses through lower returns.

The following table is intended to help you compare the cumulative cost of investing in this Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. This example assumes that: (i) you invest \$1,000 in units of the Fund for the time periods indicated; (ii) your investment has an annual 5% return; and (iii) the Fund's MER for the Series units during the 10-year period remains the same as that incurred in its last financial year.

Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

	1 year	3 years	5 years	10 years
Investor Series (\$)	25.42	80.14	140.46	319.73
Institutional Series (\$)	9.02	28.44	49.84	113.45

See *Fees and expenses* in the first part of this document for more information on the costs of investing in the Fund that are not included in the calculation of the MER.

This document provides specific information about the TD International Value Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

### **TD International Growth Fund**

#### **Fund details**

Fund type	International Equity
Securities offered	Units of a mutual fund trust: Investor Series Institutional Series O-Series
Start date	Investor Series – September 6, 2006 Institutional Series – November 6, 2006 O-Series – April 6, 2010 (offered by way of a prospectus exemption prior to July 21, 2010) The Fund was formed on August 28, 2006.
Portfolio adviser	Echo Point Investment Management, LLC (West Conshohocken, PA, U.S.A.)
Management fee	Investor Series – Up to 2.15% (excluding GST and HST) Institutional Series – Up to 1.15% (excluding GST and HST) O-Series – Negotiated with, and paid by unitholders directly to, the Manager
Administration fee	Investor Series – 0.30% (excluding GST and HST)

#### What does the Fund invest in?

#### Investment objectives

The fundamental investment objective is to achieve long-term capital growth by investing primarily in stocks and other securities of, or with exposure to, companies outside Canada and the U.S.

The fundamental investment objective may only be changed with the approval of a majority of unitholders, given at a meeting called for that purpose.

#### Investment strategies

The portfolio adviser seeks to achieve the fundamental investment objective of the Fund by using a well-diversified portfolio primarily consisting of stocks or other securities of, or with exposure to, companies in the markets of Europe, Australasia, and the Far East, and may include those in emerging market countries. The portfolio adviser employs a growth-oriented approach, seeking to identify companies with solid management and sustainable competitive advantages that are supported by a strong balance sheet and exhibit an attractive price/earnings ratio that doesn't reflect their earnings growth potential.

The Fund considers issuers to be outside of Canada and the United States if: (a) the issuer derives significant revenue from goods produced, sales made or services rendered outside Canada and the United States, (b) the principal trading market for the securities of the issuer is outside Canada and the United States, (c) the issuer is organized under the laws of a jurisdiction other than Canada and the United States, or (d) the issuer has significant assets or a principal office outside Canada and the United States.

The Fund may use specified derivatives, such as options, futures and forward contracts, as permitted by Canadian securities laws to, among other things:

- gain exposure to equity instruments without actually investing in them directly (including when owning the derivative investment is more efficient or less costly than owning the equity instrument itself)
- obtain the desired foreign currency exposure
- provide downside risk protection for one or more stocks

The Fund may hold money market instruments or cash to meet its obligations under the derivatives instruments.

The Fund may engage in securities lending, repurchase or reverse repurchase transactions in a manner consistent with its investment objectives and as permitted by Canadian securities regulatory authorities. For more information, see *Securities lending, repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

This document provides specific information about the TD International Growth Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

In some market conditions, the Fund may invest a portion of its assets in short-term or other debt securities.

We may change the Fund's investment strategies at our discretion without notice or approval.

### What are the risks of investing in the Fund?

Risks of investing in the Fund may include:

- commodity risk
- derivatives risk
- equity risk
- foreign currency risk
- international market risk
- large investor risk (as at June 28, 2011, four unitholders held 26.05%, 22.83%, 18.15% and 13.09%, respectively, of the units of the Fund)
- liquidity risk
- repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements risk
- securities lending risk
- series risk
- small company risk

These and other risks, which may also apply to the Fund, are described under the heading *Fund-specific risks* in the first part of this document.

The risk rating of the Fund is medium. For more information, see *Investment risk classification methodology* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

### Who should invest in the Fund?

The Fund may be suitable for medium to long-term investors who:

- already have sufficient Canadian and U.S. investments and are seeking geographic diversification outside of North America
- are contributing to the growth component of a diversified portfolio
- can handle the ups and downs of the stock market

For more information about how TDAM has determined the level of investor risk tolerance that would be appropriate for investment in the Fund, see *Who should invest in the Fund?* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### **Distribution policy**

The Fund distributes net income and net realized capital gains annually in December.

#### Fund expenses indirectly borne by investors

Mutual funds pay for some expenses out of fund assets. That means investors in a mutual fund indirectly pay for these expenses through lower returns.

The following table is intended to help you compare the cumulative cost of investing in this Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. This example assumes that: (i) you invest \$1,000 in units of the Fund for the time periods indicated; (ii) your investment has an annual 5% return; and (iii) the Fund's MER for the Series units during the 10-year period remains the same as that incurred in its last financial year.

Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

	1 year	3 years	5 years	10 years
Investor Series (\$)	27.16	85.63	150.09	341.65
Institutional Series (\$)	12.40	39.10	68.53	156.00

See *Fees and expenses* in the first part of this document for more information on the costs of investing in the Fund that are not included in the calculation of the MER.



This document provides specific information about the TD International Growth Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

### **TD European Growth Fund**

#### **Fund details**

Fund type	European Equity
Securities offered	Units of a mutual fund trust: Investor Series
Start date	Investor Series – November 23, 1994 The Fund was formed on July 15, 1994.
Portfolio adviser	TD Asset Management Inc. (TDAM)
Management fee	Investor Series – Up to 2.25% (excluding GST and HST)
Administration fee	Investor Series – 0.30% (excluding GST and HST)

#### What does the Fund invest in?

#### Investment objectives

The fundamental investment objective is to seek to achieve long-term capital growth by investing primarily in equity securities of issuers in Europe.

The fundamental investment objective of the Fund may only be changed with the approval of a majority of unitholders, given at a meeting called for that purpose.

#### Investment strategies

The portfolio adviser seeks to achieve the fundamental investment objective of the Fund by investing primarily in securities of issuers of varying market capitalizations that are located in a developed market in Europe. The basis for stock selection is that a stock should be attractively valued in absolute terms; relative to its peer group; and relative to its historical price.

The Fund considers issuers to be in Europe if: (a) the issuer derives significant revenue from goods produced, sales made or services rendered in Europe, (b) the principal trading market for the securities of the issuer is in Europe, (c) the issuer is organized under the laws of a jurisdiction in Europe, or (d) the issuer has significant assets or a principal office in Europe.

The Fund may use specified derivatives, such as options, futures and forward contracts, as permitted by Canadian securities laws to, among other things:

- gain exposure to equity instruments without actually investing in them directly (including when owning the derivative investment is more efficient or less costly than owning the equity instrument itself)
- reduce the risk associated with currency fluctuations
- enhance income
- provide downside risk protection for one or more stocks

The Fund may hold money market instruments or cash to meet its obligations under the derivatives instruments.

The Fund may engage in securities lending, repurchase or reverse repurchase transactions in a manner consistent with its investment objectives and as permitted by Canadian securities regulatory authorities. For more information, see *Securities lending, repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

In some market conditions, the Fund may invest a portion of its assets in short-term or other debt securities.

We may change the Fund's investment strategies at our discretion without notice or approval.

#### What are the risks of investing in the Fund?

Risks of investing in the Fund may include:

- commodity risk
- derivatives risk
- equity risk
- foreign currency risk
- international market risk
- large investor risk
- liquidity risk
- repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements risk
- securities lending risk
- specialization risk

These and other risks, which may also apply to the Fund, are described under the heading *Fund-specific risks* in the first part of this document.

This document provides specific information about the TD European Growth Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

The risk rating of the Fund is medium. For more information, see *Investment risk classification methodology* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### Who should invest in the Fund?

The Fund may be suitable for medium to long-term investors who:

- are seeking exposure to the economies and currencies of Europe, including through blue-chip European companies
- are contributing to the growth component of a diversified portfolio
- can handle the ups and downs of the stock market

For more information about how TDAM has determined the level of investor risk tolerance that would be appropriate for investment in the Fund, see *Who should invest in the Fund?* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### **Distribution policy**

The Fund distributes net income and net realized capital gains annually in December.

#### Fund expenses indirectly borne by investors

Mutual funds pay for some expenses out of fund assets. That means investors in a mutual fund indirectly pay for these expenses through lower returns.

The following table is intended to help you compare the cumulative cost of investing in this Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. This example assumes that: (i) you invest \$1,000 in units of the Fund for the time periods indicated; (ii) your investment has an annual 5% return; and (iii) the Fund's MER for the Series units during the 10-year period remains the same as that incurred in its last financial year.

Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

	1 year	3 years	5 years	10 years
Investor Series (\$)	28.19	88.86	155.75	354.54

See *Fees and expenses* in the first part of this document for more information on the costs of investing in the Fund that are not included in the calculation of the MER.



This document provides specific information about the TD European Growth Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

### **TD Japanese Growth Fund**

#### **Fund details**

Fund type	Japanese Equity
Securities offered	Units of a mutual fund trust: Investor Series Institutional Series
Start date	Investor Series – November 23, 1994 Institutional Series – April 8, 2008 The Fund was formed on July 15, 1994.
Portfolio adviser	TD Asset Management Inc. (TDAM)
Management fee	Investor Series – Up to 2.25% (excluding GST and HST) Institutional Series – Up to 1.25% (excluding GST and HST)
Administration fee	Investor Series – 0.30% (excluding GST and HST)

#### What does the Fund invest in?

#### Investment objectives

The fundamental investment objective of the Fund is to achieve long-term capital growth by investing primarily in equity securities issued by companies located in, or having their principal activities in, Japan. Under certain market conditions, shortterm securities may be held in the portfolio. The Fund's primary focus will be Japan, however, the investment adviser may invest up to 20% of the Fund's assets in companies domiciled outside of Japan, provided the business of such companies is related to Japan.

The fundamental investment objective may only be changed with the approval of a majority of unitholders, given at a meeting called for that purpose.

#### Investment strategies

The portfolio adviser seeks to achieve the investment objectives of the Fund by focusing on companies that are operating in sound core business areas and that trade on reasonable valuations. In addition, it tries to identify companies that offer shareholders growth and positive returns over the longer term.

The Fund may use specified derivatives, such as options, futures and forward contracts, as permitted by Canadian securities laws to, among other things:

 gain exposure to equity instruments without actually investing in them directly (including when owning the derivative investment is more efficient or less costly than owning the equity instrument itself)

- reduce the risk associated with currency fluctuations
- enhance income
- provide downside risk protection for one or more stocks

The Fund may hold money market instruments or cash to meet its obligations under the derivatives instruments.

The Fund may engage in securities lending, repurchase or reverse repurchase transactions in a manner consistent with its investment objectives and as permitted by Canadian securities regulatory authorities. For more information, see *Securities lending, repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

The Fund's portfolio turnover rate, which may be greater than 70% in a year, indicates how actively the portfolio adviser manages the Fund's portfolio. The higher the Fund's portfolio turnover rate in a year, the greater the trading costs payable by the Fund in the year, and the greater the chance of an investor receiving taxable distributions in the year. There is not necessarily a relationship between a high turnover rate and the performance of the Fund. For more information, see *Income tax considerations for investors* in the first part of this document.

In some market conditions, the Fund may invest a portion of its assets in short-term or other debt securities.

We may change the Fund's investment strategies at our discretion without notice or approval.

This document provides specific information about the TD Japanese Growth Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

#### What are the risks of investing in the Fund?

Risks of investing in the Fund may include:

- commodity risk
- derivatives risk
- equity risk
- foreign currency risk
- international market risk
- large investor risk (as at June 28, 2011, one unitholder held 19.67% of the units of the Fund)
- liquidity risk
- repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements risk
- securities lending risk
- series risk
- specialization risk

These and other risks, which may also apply to the Fund, are described under the heading *Fund-specific risks* in the first part of this document.

The risk rating of the Fund is medium to high. For more information, see *Investment risk classification methodology* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### Who should invest in the Fund?

The Fund may be suitable for long-term investors who are:

- seeking exposure to Japanese equities and the country's currency
- contributing to the growth component of a diversified portfolio
- comfortable with the ups and downs of the stock market

For more information about how TDAM has determined the level of investor risk tolerance that would be appropriate for investment in the Fund, see *Who should invest in the Fund?* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### **Distribution policy**

The Fund distributes net income and net realized capital gains annually in December.

#### Fund expenses indirectly borne by investors

Mutual funds pay for some expenses out of fund assets. That means investors in a mutual fund indirectly pay for these expenses through lower returns.

The following table is intended to help you compare the cumulative cost of investing in this Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. This example assumes that: (i) you invest \$1,000 in units of the Fund for the time periods indicated; (ii) your investment has an annual 5% return; and (iii) the Fund's MER for the Series units during the 10-year period remains the same as that incurred in its last financial year.

Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

	1 year	3 years	5 years	10 years
Investor Series (\$)	28.19	88.86	155.75	354.54
Institutional Series (\$)	11.07	34.90	61.17	139.24

See **Fees and expenses** in the first part of this document for more information on the costs of investing in the Fund that are not included in the calculation of the MER.



This document provides specific information about the TD Japanese Growth Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

### **TD Asian Growth Fund**

#### **Fund details**

Fund type	Asia ex-Japan Equity
Securities offered	Units of a mutual fund trust: Investor Series Institutional Series O-Series
Start date	Investor Series – January 4, 1994 Institutional Series – April 23, 2004 O-Series – August 19, 2010 The Fund was formed on December 15, 1993.
Portfolio adviser	Martin Currie Inc. (Edinburgh, Scotland)
Management fee	Investor Series – Up to 2.25% (excluding GST and HST) Institutional Series – Up to 1.25% (excluding GST and HST) O-Series – Negotiated with, and paid by unitholders directly to, the Manager
Administration fee	Investor Series – 0.35% (excluding GST and HST)

#### What does the Fund invest in?

#### Investment objectives

The fundamental investment objective is to seek to achieve long-term capital growth by investing primarily in equity securities of issuers in Asia and Australasia, excluding Japan.

The fundamental investment objective may only be changed with the approval of a majority of unitholders, given at a meeting called for that purpose.

#### Investment strategies

The portfolio adviser employs a growth-at-a-reasonable-price style in order to add value over the longer term. Investments are subjected to a rigorous analysis using a framework based on four key factors: quality, growth, value and positive change. This framework is used to identify mispriced securities with improving or deteriorating fundamentals. This process constantly identifies investments for the Fund that can be evaluated on a consistent basis. To assist in the management of risk and to provide a framework for portfolio construction, the portfolio adviser also employs a top-down country selection overlay within the investment process.

The Fund considers issuers to be in Asia or Australasia, other than Japan, if: (a) the issuer derives significant revenue from goods produced, sales made or services rendered in that area, (b) the principal trading market for the securities of the issuer is in that area, (c) the issuer is organized under the laws of a jurisdiction in that area, or (d) the issuer has significant assets or a principal office in that area.

The Fund may use specified derivatives, such as options, futures and forward contracts, as permitted by Canadian securities laws to, among other things:

- gain exposure to equity instruments without actually investing in them directly (including when owning the derivative investment is more efficient or less costly than owning the equity instrument itself)
- reduce the risk associated with currency fluctuations
- enhance income
- provide downside risk protection for one or more stocks

The Fund may hold money market instruments or cash to meet its obligations under the derivatives instruments.

The Fund may engage in securities lending, repurchase or reverse repurchase transactions in a manner consistent with its investment objectives and as permitted by Canadian securities regulatory authorities. For more information, see *Securities lending, repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

The Fund's portfolio turnover rate, which may be greater than 70% in a year, indicates how actively the portfolio adviser manages the Fund's portfolio. The higher the Fund's portfolio turnover rate in a year, the greater the trading costs payable by

This document provides specific information about the TD Asian Growth Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

the Fund in the year, and the greater the chance of an investor receiving taxable distributions in the year. There is not necessarily a relationship between a high turnover rate and the performance of the Fund. For more information, see *Income tax considerations for investors* in the first part of this document.

In some market conditions, the Fund may invest a portion of its assets in short-term or other debt securities.

We may change the Fund's investment strategies at our discretion without notice or approval.

#### What are the risks of investing in the Fund?

Risks of investing in the Fund may include:

- commodity risk
- derivatives risk
- equity risk
- foreign currency risk
- international market risk
- large investor risk
- liquidity risk
- repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements risk
- securities lending risk
- series risk
- specialization risk

These and other risks, which may also apply to the Fund, are described under the heading *Fund-specific risks* in the first part of this document.

The risk rating of the Fund is high. For more information, see *Investment risk classification methodology* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### Who should invest in the Fund?

The Fund may be suitable for long-term investors who are:

- seeking exposure to the economies of Asia (other than Japan) and/or Pacific nations
- contributing to the growth component of a diversified portfolio
- very comfortable with the ups and downs of the stock market

For more information about how TDAM has determined the level of investor risk tolerance that would be appropriate for investment in the Fund, see *Who should invest in the Fund?* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### **Distribution policy**

The Fund distributes net income and net realized capital gains annually in December.

#### Fund expenses indirectly borne by investors

Mutual funds pay for some expenses out of fund assets. That means investors in a mutual fund indirectly pay for these expenses through lower returns.

The following table is intended to help you compare the cumulative cost of investing in this Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. This example assumes that: (i) you invest \$1,000 in units of the Fund for the time periods indicated; (ii) your investment has an annual 5% return; and (iii) the Fund's MER for the Series units during the 10-year period remains the same as that incurred in its last financial year.

Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

	1 year	3 years	5 years	10 years
Investor Series (\$)	28.80	90.80	159.15	362.27
Institutional Series (\$)	11.89	37.48	65.70	149.55

See *Fees and expenses* in the first part of this document for more information on the costs of investing in the Fund that are not included in the calculation of the MER.



This document provides specific information about the TD Asian Growth Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

# **TD Pacific Rim Fund**

#### Fund details

Fund type	Asia/Pacific Rim Equity
Securities offered	Units of a mutual fund trust: Investor Series
Start date	Investor Series – January 31, 1994 The Fund was formed on December 20, 1993.
Portfolio adviser	Martin Currie Inc. (Edinburgh, Scotland)
Management fee	Investor Series – Up to 2.00% (excluding GST and HST)
Administration fee	Investor Series – 0.35% (excluding GST and HST)

#### What does the Fund invest in?

#### Investment objectives

The fundamental investment objective is to seek to achieve long-term capital growth by investing primarily in equity securities of issuers in Asia or Australasia.

The fundamental investment objective may only be changed with the approval of a majority of unitholders, given at a meeting called for that purpose.

#### Investment strategies

The portfolio adviser employs a growth-at-a-reasonable-price style in order to add value over the longer term. Investments are subjected to a rigorous analysis using a framework based on four key factors: quality, growth, value and positive change. This framework is used to identify mispriced securities with improving or deteriorating fundamentals. This process constantly identifies investments for the Fund that can be evaluated on a consistent basis. To assist in the management of risk and to provide a framework for portfolio construction, the portfolio adviser also employs a top-down country selection overlay within the investment process. Under certain market conditions, short-term securities may be held by the Fund.

The Fund considers issuers to be in Asia or Australasia if: (a) the issuer derives significant revenue from goods produced, sales made or services rendered in that area, (b) the principal trading market for the securities of the issuer is in that area, (c) the issuer is organized under the laws of a jurisdiction in that area, or (d) the issuer has significant assets or a principal office in that area.

The Fund may use specified derivatives, such as options, futures and forward contracts, as permitted by Canadian securities laws to, among other things:

- gain exposure to equity instruments without actually investing in them directly (including when owning the derivative investment is more efficient or less costly than owning the equity instrument itself)
- reduce the risk associated with currency fluctuations
- enhance income
- provide downside risk protection for one or more stocks

The Fund may hold money market instruments or cash to meet its obligations under the derivatives instruments.

The Fund may engage in securities lending, repurchase or reverse repurchase transactions in a manner consistent with its investment objectives and as permitted by Canadian securities regulatory authorities. For more information, see *Securities lending, repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

The Fund's portfolio turnover rate, which may be greater than 70% in a year, indicates how actively the portfolio adviser manages the Fund's portfolio. The higher the Fund's portfolio turnover rate in a year, the greater the trading costs payable by the Fund in the year, and the greater the chance of an investor receiving taxable distributions in the year. There is not necessarily a relationship between a high turnover rate and the performance of the Fund. For more information, see *Income tax considerations for investors* in the first part of this document.

This document provides specific information about the TD Pacific Rim Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

In some market conditions, the Fund may invest a portion of its assets in short-term or other debt securities.

We may change the Fund's investment strategies at our discretion without notice or approval.

#### What are the risks of investing in the Fund?

Risks of investing in the Fund may include:

- commodity risk
- derivatives risk
- equity risk
- foreign currency risk
- international market risk
- large investor risk
- liquidity risk
- repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements risk
- securities lending risk
- specialization risk

These and other risks, which may also apply to the Fund, are described under the heading *Fund-specific risks* in the first part of this document.

The risk rating of the Fund is medium to high. For more information, see *Investment risk classification methodology* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### Who should invest in the Fund?

The Fund may be suitable for long-term investors who are:

- seeking exposure to Asian and Australasian equity markets and currencies
- contributing to the growth component of a diversified portfolio
- comfortable with the ups and downs of the stock market

For more information about how TDAM has determined the level of investor risk tolerance that would be appropriate for investment in the Fund, see *Who should invest in the Fund?* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### **Distribution policy**

The Fund distributes net income and net realized capital gains, if any, annually in December.

#### Fund expenses indirectly borne by investors

Mutual funds pay for some expenses out of fund assets. That means investors in a mutual fund indirectly pay for these expenses through lower returns.

The following table is intended to help you compare the cumulative cost of investing in this Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. This example assumes that: (i) you invest \$1,000 in units of the Fund for the time periods indicated; (ii) your investment has an annual 5% return; and (iii) the Fund's MER for the Series units during the 10-year period remains the same as that incurred in its last financial year.

Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

	1 year	3 years	5 years	10 years
Investor Series (\$)	26.04	82.08	143.86	327.47

See *Fees and expenses* in the first part of this document for more information on the costs of investing in the Fund that are not included in the calculation of the MER.



This document provides specific information about the TD Pacific Rim Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

# **TD Emerging Markets Fund**

#### **Fund details**

Fund type	Emerging Markets Equity
Securities offered	Units of a mutual fund trust: Investor Series O-Series
Start date	Investor Series – December 21, 1992 O-Series – April 6, 2010 (offered by way of a prospectus exemption prior to July 21, 2010) The Fund was formed on November 19, 1992.
Portfolio adviser	Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc. (New York, NY, U.S.A.)
Management fee	Investor Series – Up to 2.25% (excluding GST and HST) O-Series – Negotiated with, and paid by unitholders directly to, the Manager
Administration fee	Investor Series – 0.35% (excluding GST and HST)

#### What does the Fund invest in?

#### Investment objectives

The fundamental investment objective is to seek to achieve long-term capital growth by investing primarily in equity securities of issuers in emerging countries.

The fundamental investment objective may only be changed with the approval of a majority of unitholders, given at a meeting called for that purpose.

#### Investment strategies

The portfolio adviser seeks to achieve the fundamental investment objective of the Fund by investing primarily in growth-oriented equity securities in emerging markets. The investment approach combines top-down country allocation with bottom-up stock selection. Investment selection criteria include attractive growth characteristics, reasonable valuations and management that has a strong shareholder value orientation. The Fund invests in equity securities by purchasing common and preferred shares and may hold fixed income securities as an equity substitute when debt is the preferred way to access a market. The Fund will be managed so as to be invested in a diversified portfolio of securities of issuers in emerging countries. Under normal conditions, at least 65% of the Fund's total assets will be invested in securities of issuers in emerging countries. However, in some market conditions, short-term securities may be held by the Fund.

The Fund determines, from time to time, which countries constitute an emerging country. Currently, the Fund considers an emerging country to be a country within the MSCI Emerging Markets Index. This may be changed by the Fund from time to time without notice or approval. The Fund considers issuers to be in an emerging country if: (a) the issuer derives significant revenue from goods produced, sales made or services rendered in an emerging country, (b) the principal trading market for securities of the issuer is in an emerging country, (c) the issuer is organized under the laws of an emerging country, or (d) the issuer has significant assets or a principal office in an emerging country.

The Fund may use specified derivatives, such as options, futures and forward contracts, as permitted by Canadian securities laws to, among other things:

- gain exposure to equity instruments without actually investing in them directly (including when owning the derivative investment is more efficient or less costly than owning the equity instrument itself)
- reduce the risk associated with currency fluctuations
- enhance income
- provide downside risk protection for one or more stocks

The Fund may hold money market instruments or cash to meet its obligations under the derivatives instruments.

The Fund may engage in securities lending, repurchase or reverse repurchase transactions in a manner consistent with its investment objectives and as permitted by Canadian securities regulatory authorities. For more information, see *Securities lending, repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

In some market conditions, the Fund may invest a portion of its assets in short-term or other debt securities.

We may change the Fund's investment strategies at our discretion without notice or approval.

This document provides specific information about the TD Emerging Markets Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

# **TD Emerging Markets Fund**

#### What are the risks of investing in the Fund?

Risks of investing in the Fund may include:

- commodity risk
- derivatives risk
- equity risk
- foreign currency risk
- international market risk
- large investor risk
- liquidity risk
- repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements risk
- securities lending risk
- series risk

These and other risks, which may also apply to the Fund, are described under the heading *Fund-specific risks* in the first part of this document.

The risk rating of the Fund is high. For more information, see *Investment risk classification methodology* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### Who should invest in the Fund?

The Fund may be suitable for long-term investors who are:

- seeking exposure to the developing economies and currencies around the globe
- contributing to the growth component of a diversified portfolio
- willing to accept some short-term volatility for potentially higher long-term returns
- very comfortable with the ups and downs of the stock market

For more information about how TDAM has determined the level of investor risk tolerance that would be appropriate for investment in the Fund, see *Who should invest in the Fund?* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### **Distribution policy**

The Fund distributes net income and net realized capital gains annually in December.

#### Fund expenses indirectly borne by investors

Mutual funds pay for some expenses out of fund assets. That means investors in a mutual fund indirectly pay for these expenses through lower returns.

The following table is intended to help you compare the cumulative cost of investing in this Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. This example assumes that: (i) you invest \$1,000 in units of the Fund for the time periods indicated; (ii) your investment has an annual 5% return; and (iii) the Fund's MER for the Series units during the 10-year period remains the same as that incurred in its last financial year.

Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

	1 year	3 years	5 years	10 years
Investor Series (\$)	28.70	90.48	158.59	360.99

See *Fees and expenses* in the first part of this document for more information on the costs of investing in the Fund that are not included in the calculation of the MER.



This document provides specific information about the TD Emerging Markets Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

# **TD Latin American Growth Fund**

#### **Fund details**

Fund type	Emerging Markets Equity
Securities offered	Units of a mutual fund trust: Investor Series (C\$) (US\$)
Start date	Investor Series – November 23, 1994 The Fund was formed on July 15, 1994.
Portfolio adviser	Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc. (New York, NY, U.S.A.)
Management fee	Investor Series – Up to 2.25% (excluding GST and HST)
Administration fee	Investor Series – 0.35% (excluding GST and HST)

#### What does the Fund invest in?

#### Investment objectives

The fundamental investment objective is to achieve long-term capital growth through investments in securities of companies located in, or having their principal activities in, Mexico and all countries in Central America and South America, including Argentina, Brazil, Chile and Venezuela. Under certain market conditions, short-term securities may be held in the portfolio.

The fundamental investment objective may only be changed with the approval of a majority of unitholders, given at a meeting called for that purpose.

#### Investment strategies

The portfolio adviser seeks to achieve the fundamental investment objective of the Fund by investing in growthoriented equity securities in Latin American markets. The investment approach combines top-down country allocation with bottom-up stock selection. Investment selection criteria include attractive growth characteristics, reasonable valuations and management that has a strong shareholder value orientation.

Typically, the portfolio adviser invests in equity securities by purchasing common and preferred shares and may hold fixed income securities as an equity substitute when debt is the only way to access a market.

The Fund may use specified derivatives, such as options, futures and forward contracts, as permitted by Canadian securities laws to, among other things:

- gain exposure to equity instruments without actually investing in them directly (including when owning the derivative investment is more efficient or less costly than owning the equity instrument itself)
- reduce the risk associated with currency fluctuations

- enhance income
- provide downside risk protection for one or more stocks

The Fund may hold money market instruments or cash to meet its obligations under the derivatives instruments.

The Fund may engage in securities lending, repurchase or reverse repurchase transactions in a manner consistent with its investment objectives and as permitted by Canadian securities regulatory authorities. For more information, see *Securities lending, repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

In some market conditions, the Fund may invest a portion of its assets in short-term or other debt securities.

We may change the Fund's investment strategies at our discretion without notice or approval.

#### What are the risks of investing in the Fund?

Risks of investing in the Fund may include:

- commodity risk
- concentration risk
- derivatives risk
- equity risk
- foreign currency risk
- international market risk
- large investor risk
- liquidity risk
- repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements risk
- securities lending risk
- series risk
- specialization risk

This document provides specific information about the TD Latin American Growth Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

In the twelve-month period ending July 13, 2011, more than 10% of the net assets of the Fund were invested in each of the following securities: preferred shares and American Depository Receipts of Vale SA and American Depository Receipts of Petróleo Brasileiro SA – Petrobras. The maximum percentage of net assets of the Fund invested in the securities of each of these issuers during this twelve-month period was as follows: Vale SA – 13.10% and Petróleo Brasileiro SA – Petrobras – 10.98%. The Fund may have experienced increased concentration risk as a result of these investments.

These and other risks, which may also apply to the Fund, are described under the heading *Fund-specific risks* in the first part of this document.

The risk rating of the Fund is high. For more information, see *Investment risk classification methodology* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### Who should invest in the Fund?

The Fund may be suitable for long-term investors who:

- want exposure to the developing economies of Latin America
- are willing to accept some short-term volatility for potentially higher long-term returns
- are contributing to the growth component of a diversified portfolio
- are very comfortable with the ups and downs of the stock market

For more information about how TDAM has determined the level of investor risk tolerance that would be appropriate for investment in the Fund, see *Who should invest in the Fund?* in *Your guide to understanding the Fund Profile* in the first part of this document.

#### **Distribution policy**

The Fund distributes net income and net realized capital gains annually in December.

#### Fund expenses indirectly borne by investors

Mutual funds pay for some expenses out of fund assets. That means investors in a mutual fund indirectly pay for these expenses through lower returns.

The following table is intended to help you compare the cumulative cost of investing in this Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. This example assumes that: (i) you invest \$1,000 in units of the Fund for the time periods indicated; (ii) your investment has an annual 5% return; and (iii) the Fund's MER for the Series units during the 10-year period remains the same as that incurred in its last financial year.

Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

	1 year	3 years	5 years	10 years
Investor Series (\$)	28.80	90.80	159.15	362.27

See *Fees and expenses* in the first part of this document for more information on the costs of investing in the Fund that are not included in the calculation of the MER.



This document provides specific information about the TD Latin American Growth Fund. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the simplified prospectus of the TD Mutual Funds dated July 27, 2011. This document and the document that provides general information about the TD Mutual Funds together constitute the simplified prospectus.

# **TD Mutual Funds**

#### MANAGER

TD Asset Management Inc.

#### MAILING ADDRESS

**TD Asset Management Inc.** Toronto Dominion Bank Tower Toronto-Dominion Centre P.O. Box 100 Toronto, Ontario M5K 1G8

#### TELEPHONE

English: 1-800-386-3757 French: 1-800-409-7125 Chinese: 1-800-288-1177

#### **INTERNE**

Site: www.tdassetmanagement.com E-mail: td.mutualfunds@td.com

#### IN PERSON

Visit your TD Canada Trust branch.

All trademarks are the property of their respective owners.

®/ The TD logo and other trade-marks are the property of The Toronto-Dominion Bank or a wholly-owned subsidiary in Canada and/or other countries.